



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300

FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 10, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 41, regarding the blind curve on Sherman Street near the entrance to Danehy Park, please be advised that the Traffic Department's investigation found that warning signs were missing and will be reinstalled by June 14, 1991.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

3.

S-779

CONSENT AGENDA

Communication from Robert W. Healy relative to Awaiting Report Item No. 41 regarding the blind curve on Sherman Street near the entrance to Danehy Park.

In City Council,

June 10, 1991

Placed on file